
Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent

SUBJECT: CONSTRUCTION BID FOR GOLIAD ELEMENTARY RENOVATIONS
[BG-K]

DATE: October 18, 2005

Attached are the complete bid results for the Bond Construction project for Goliad Elementary
Renovations.

************************

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees reject the bids as noted on the attached bid tab.

************************

Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sollis, David L. Finley,
Superintendent Executive Director

for Facilities and Maintenance


